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18 November 2009

To Gilbert Owens, Ideal Industries

Re: The Lantek II

Dear Gilbert,

Brand-Rex has received the new Lantek II device and, after evaluation, approves the product for use in
certification of the installed performance of Brand-Rex 10GPLUS, Cat6Plus and GigaPlus structured cabling
systems.

The Lantek II in our tests, proved reliable and consistent in measurement of both screened and unscreened
cabling systems. The new Lantek II is a significant advancement in test technology.

The Lantek II is approved for characterising Brand-Rex 10GPLUS, Cat6Plus and GigaPlus products in
channel, permanent link or CP link configurations against the published international standards. These
standards include:

e ISO/IEC 11801:2002 and ammendments
e EN 50173-1:2007 and ammendments
e ANSI/EIA/TIA 568B series and addenda and 568C series as applicable.

Please update the Ideal Industries web site and documentation to acknowledge Brand-Rex's approval.

We look forward to continuing to work with Ideal Industries in the future to evaluate new generations of
products as they become available.

Best regards,

K G Hodge
R&D Manager
Brand-Rex Ltd
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